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syr-trade@mail.sy

From: <ims Germany <info@international-messe.de
Sent: Wednesday, July 9, 2025 6:21 AM
To: syr-trade@mail.sy
Ce: fscc.syr@gmail.com; hamacham@scs-net.org; Info@chfreesyr.net
Subject: DE upcoming events in Germany - October 2025
Attachments: pdf.alylaall Siljugad yoye ipdf.asizdl didl oo

Dear ladies and Gentlemen,

We would like to inform the Syrian Chambers of Commerce Union about an important upcoming
exhibitions in Germany

« RATL 2025 | Karlsruhe | 09 - 11 October 2025 | Infrastructure and Construction Waste
Recycling

« Inter Airport Europe 2025 | Munich | 07 - 10 October 2025 | Airport Equipment &
Technology Sector

This exhibitions present a valuable opportunity for networking, exploring business opportunities,
and exchanging expertise in various sectors.

Please find enclosed files for your kind information and possible circulation to interested parties.

Should you require any additional details, please feel free to contact us

Thair Sheefy

Administration Manager

CEO - ims Network

International Messe Service - ims Germany

Head Office: Friedenstrafte.17, 53474 Bad Neuenahr , Germany
Regional Offices: Germany | France | UK | Turkey | Iraq

Tel.: 004917662998831 | info@international-messe.de

Tel.: 00447413186323 | uk@international-messe.de

Follow us : Facebook | instagram

Website: www.international-messe.de
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Trade Exhibitions &:Business Matchmaking

INTERNATIONAL MESSE SERVICE - IMS
FriedenstralBe.17, 53474 Bad Neuenahr,Germany
Commercial Register.: HRA 22042 AG Koblenz

Data: 09.07.2025

Reference -Nr: DE2704

(Please specify Ref-Nr. if you have inquiry)
Subject: Trade celegation | Germany
Event: RATL 2025 - Karlsruhe

Audience: Only Trade Visitors

Tel.: 0049 (0) 17 662 99 88 31
Tel.: 0049 (0) 2641 39 88 916
E.: info@international-messe.de
W.: www.international-messe.de
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Thair Sheefy Ammar Shefi
CEO & Administration Manager Regional Director — Turkey & Syria
IMS international network IMS international network

004917662998831 | info@international-messe.de 0005335095489 | delegations@international-messe.de
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2 Trade Exhibitions & Business Matchmaking

mmm Handelsregister-NrtHRA 22042 | Amtsgericht Koblenz
B Friedensirale 17, 53474 Bad Neuenahr, Deutschland

MBS RN wwintemnationalmessede NS

[I§ <oz | DIV

Peutscher Reiseverband

PR R PP TL P L Y
Ghorfa Arabi-German Chamber ol
Commerce and industry e.V.

Membarships




Membarships

g
I m 2 NETWORK

INTERNATIONAL MESSE SERVICE

Trade Exnibitions & Business Matchmaking

INTERNATIONAL MESSE SERVICE - IMS
FriedenstraBe.17, 53474 Bad Neuenahr,Germany
Commercial Register.: HRA 22042 AG Koblenz

Tel.: 0049 (0) 17 662 99 88 31
Tel.: 0049 (0) 2641 39 83 916
E.: info@international-messe.de
W.: www.international-messe.de

. Inter airport

Date: 09.07.2025

Reference -Nr: DE2704

(Please specify Ref-Nr. if you have inquiry)
Subject: Trade delegation | Germany
Event: Inter Airport Europe | Munich
Audience: Only Trade Visitors
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Thair Sheefy
CEO & Administration Manager

IMS international network
004917662998831 | info@international-messe.de
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Ammar Shefi
Regicnal Director — Turkey & Syria
IMS international network
00905335095489 | delegations@international-messe.de
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